
Maire Buckley

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

For file

Ann Marie Donlon
18 April 2012 08:27
Maire Buckley; Sonja Smith
FW: Class of Activity Clarification

From: Shiel, Brian [mailto:Brian.Shiel@pfizer.com]
Sent: 17 April 2012 16:01
To: Ann Marie Donlon
Subject: Class of Activity Clarification

Dear Ms. Donlon,

Further to your letter dated 26 January 2012 and the subsequent telephone conversations to clarify our class of

activity, I can confirm that the classes of activity for our operation here in Askeaton are:

7.2.1 The treatment and processing of milk, the quantity of milk received being greater than 200 tonnes
per day (average value on a yearly basis)
and
2.1 The operation of combustion installations with a rated thermal input equal to or greater than 50
MW

Regards,

Brian Shiel

Brion Shiel,
EHS Lead,
Pfizer Nutritionals Ireland Limited
t/o Wyeth Nutritionols Ireland,
Askeaton,
Co. Limerick,
Ireland.
Tel. +35361601307
Fox. +35361 392667
e-mail: brian.shiel@pfizer.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://w.vvw.symanteccloud.com
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